
ADDENDUM 
 

Addendum No. 1  
 

Owner: City of Owosso   
Project: 2024 Storm Sewer Televising Project   
Engineer: City of Owosso  

 

NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 

BIDS DUE:  November 21, 2023 at 3pm  

===================================================================================== 

This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the previously issued Bidding 
Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the “Signature Page 
and Legal Status” section of the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 

 
ITEM NO. 1: 

 
Add “2024 Storm Sewer Televising Project Questions” to the Contract Documents. 
 

 
END OF ITEM NO. 1 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 



2024 Storm Sewer Televising Project Questions 

Q: Will there be any cost for water (hydrant) for the Cleaner Truck? 
 

A: The contractor shall supply their own water for the work.  Hydrant meters are available at 
Owosso DPW.  $1,000 prepayment is required.  This covers usage of the water meter/RPZ 
and bulk water prepayment per the following charges: bulk water rate is $12 per 1,000 
gallons with a $60 minimum charge which includes the first 5,000 gallons.  When water 
meter and RPZ are returned in good condition, $450 will be returned less any water use 
over the minimum charge for 5,000 gallons. 
 

Q: Is there a disposal facility for the debris collected? 
 

A: The contractor shall be responsible for disposal of debris.  The city does not have an 
available dump site. 
 

Q: Is the scope of the project to clean all debris from pipe or to be able to get the camera 
through and still have a quality video? 
 

A: Pipe shall be cleaned to ensure a complete clear video inspection meeting PACP 
standards. 
 

Q: Are easement machines allowed for areas not assessable for the Cleaner?   
 

A: Yes, easement machines are allowed. 
 

Q: Have all the manholes been located and exposed? 
 

A: A few manholes are believed to be buried as noted on the maps. 
 

Q: Due to potential interruptions and difficulty getting trucks to manholes along with bad road 
conditions because of winter weather can the project start date be sooner?   
 

A: The project can begin after contracts are signed and a notice to proceed is issued.  It 
usually takes about 30 days after bids are received for contracts to be signed. 
 

Q: Can the city assist with locating and exposing any of the buried manholes? 
 

A: For Clyde Street:  We are hoping that the camera can enter STM-2105, travel east, and 
find STM-2092.  Once the measurement is obtained, Owosso DPW will excavate the street 
and raise the manhole lid to grade. 
 
For all other streets:  The city of Owosso vac truck operator can assist with finding 
manholes. 
 

Q: Is a bid bond required for this project? 
 

A; No, a bid bond is not required.  
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